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From: Holly Myers
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: BL-17-00016
Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:15:15 AM


Based on information provided, the Boundary Line adjustment meets all PH
requirements.
 
Parcel 780733 has an open septic permit pending final inspection. This adjustment has
no impacts on the proposed septic system permit.
 
Holly R Myers
Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
publichealthisessential.org
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From: Holly Duncan
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-
Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 11:48:44 AM


The BL looks fine then.
 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 11:44 AM
To: Holly Duncan
Subject: RE: BL-
 
That is correct.
 


From: Holly Duncan 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:17 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-
 
This looks fine.  The wells appear to be at least a minimum of 50 feet from the property lines.  It only
looks like one lot line is being removed on this BL.  Is that correct?
 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Mark Cook; Candie Leader; Justin
Turnbull; Sara Folk; Karen Hodges; 'Keli Bender'
Subject: BL-
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 09/21/2017.
 
 
BL-17-00016 Williams (County Departments)
BL-17-00016 Williams (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
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Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: no-reply@smartgovcommunity.com
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Step [CDS PLANNING PROJECT ANALYSIS] on Permit [BL-17-00016] is due.
Date: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:15:18 AM


Step CDS PLANNING PROJECT ANALYSIS on Permit BL-17-00016 is due.


Permit #: BL-17-00016 Type: BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT


Site
Address:


2700 CARROLL RD
ELLENSBURG
ELLENSBURG, WA
98926


Contact: WILLIAMS FAMILY TRUST
AGREEMENT
2701 SORENSON RD
ELLESNBURG, WA 98926-
9622


View


This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email. Please do not reply to this message.
SMARTGov powered by Paladin Data
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From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "flatironfarms@gmail.com"
Cc: "dgray@grayse.gs"
Subject: BL-17-00016 Williams
Date: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 1:43:55 PM
Attachments: BL-17-00016 Williams Deemed Complete.pdf


Attached is notification that the Williams Boundary Line Adjustment application is complete. A hard
copy is en route via US Mail.
 
Thank You,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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